POz CIA-RDPooVIUU914R001000d

e A T T ST P R R A T ey =T g g T TR YT

. s

rd *

.

_ EXECUTIVEMSECRETARIAT
. ' Routing Slip

( TO: : ACTION INFO | DATE | INITIAL
oct X

pDCl X

EXDIR X

D/ICS

DDI l

DDA

DDO X

S T I
ChvNIC
GC

16

Compt
D/EED

D/ Pers
D/OEA
C/PAD/OEA
SA/IA
18 | A0/DC
19| C/IPD/0IS

25¥1

- | -
-‘OC(I)\IQUI&GJM—‘

—
[

—
[A]

v}
E-N

-
(5]

-t
o

—
~

SUSPENSE

Dats

amarks:

Please keep SA/DDCI appris:eq of the
preparations for referenced bm‘eﬁ‘ng.

f
! R
i

|

2297 (10-81) : . Dote

25¥1

D/ Executive Secretary
22 Feb 82

ometnm im AT e s it ek

Approved For Release 2007/02/20 : CIA-RDP83M00914R001000060055



Approved For Release 2007/02/20 : CIA-RDP83MO00914R001000060055-9
SECRET P -

oy ]

"
Y]
L
ey
S

2
~J

.

I

A
i

22 February 1982

NOTE FOR: Executive Officer, DDS&T

FROM . Special Assistant to the DDCI

On behalf of the DDCI, I am sending you the attached letter, which
requests a comprehensive briefing on CIA's knowledge of Soviet efforts in
laser weapon R&D. (I trust that Mr. Dirks will be made aware of this
request.)

Please ensure that the appropriate elements of the three Directorates
are involved fully in the preparations for this briefing, given that both
collection and analysis activities are to be addressed and given the last
sentence of USDR&E's request. Can someone, perhaps| lexplain to 25%1
me what USDR&E is referring to in the last sentence of his letter? In any
case, it may be that one or more experts--from SE, CRES, and/or OSWR--should
attend, and participate in the briefing, as well.

If there is anything I can do to assist you, please let me know.

25X1

cc: EA/DDI
SA/DDO
EA/ExDir
SA/DCI
EX0/D-ICS
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